
RFP QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 

1. Has the Overall Drainage Basin Study listed on the City of Sammamish’s CIP project list been 
done or being done? When and by who? 
Zackuse Basin Plan has not begun. 

 
2. Does the proposed project include grant funds? If so, from who? 

The project includes $157,400 grant from King County Water Works Program.  We have also 
applied for a KC Flood Reduction Grant and the Snoqualmie Tribe plans to submit an application 
to the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Tribal Wildlife Grant Program. 

 
3. How involved is the private property owner, Dr. Pereyra, going to be during the project? Is the 

city acquiring an easement from him? 
He is on our stakeholder committee for the project and he will provide comments to the City PM 
on design.  He has granted a Right of Entry for the project and the City will be responsible for 
acquiring all easements and other necessary permissions from him for construction and 
monitoring.  He has indicated his strong desire to make the project successful.  
 

4. Should we consider a cover/back cover as part of the 10-page limit? 
No 
 

5. In our efforts to prepare a proposal for the Zackuse Creek Fish Passage project we have a 
question about a request in Section D Key Personnel Qualifications and Experience. The 2nd 
sentence reads, “Provide the qualifications of the teams’ project manager and his/her 
experience in managing projects that are similar to this Scope of Services, past working 
relationships with other proposed team members, level of effort and availability for this 
project.”  

 
Can you provide us details about what is specifically being requested for “level of effort” in this 
context? 
Please describe the Project Manager’s primary role on this project.   

 


